
  

 

 

 

TO:  Clearing Member firms  
    
FROM:  Clearing House Department   
 
NOTICE#: 11-20 
 
SUBJECT: Reminder – Green Exchange Product Migration – Monday, January 24, 2011  
 
DATE:  January 19, 2011  

 
 

Please be reminded that this coming weekend is the Green Exchange transition.  Beginning 
Sunday evening January 23,2011 for clearing business day January 24, 2011 the forty-two Green 
emissions futures and options products will be listed by Green Exchange LLC (“GreenX”). 
 
Practically, this means that they will cease to appear as NYMEX products, and instead will 
appear as Green Exchange products, with a product exchange of GEX. 
 
For full details on the clearing transition, please see Clearing Advisory Notice 11-4, at: 
http://www.cmegroup.com/tools-information/lookups/advisories/clearing/files/Chadv11-4.pdf 
 
In the CME Account Manager (“RAV Manager”) used by clearing firms to control permissioning in 
CME Clearport, permissioning will be transitioned to see the Green Exchange as a separate 
product set.  For full details please see: Migration of Account Market Permissioning for Green 
Exchange products 
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